
From: Wendy Zdebiak
To: Chaytor, Sandra (CIDDD); Blackmore, Diane (CIDDD)
Cc: Nick Avis (nickavis
Subject: FW: 10-29 checks
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 3:23:45 PM

Hi Sandy,
Here is an e-mail sent to all Communication Center employees by Supt. Joe Boland on December
23/16. From my inquiries, it appears that there is only one other e-mail related to 10-29 checks that
went out somewhat recently which I will forward to you in a separate e-mail.
Yours truly,
 

Wendy
 
Wendy Zdebiak  |Legal Counsel

 
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend St. John’s, NL A1C 2G2
(t) 709 882 | (f) 709 214 wendyzdebiak

 

From: Joe Boland 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:22 PM
To: Bernard Jesso
Subject: 10-29 checks
 
To all Communication Center employees,
 
When completing a 10-29 ensure that all CPIC response messages including the PERS, CNI, CR and
any additional information is disclosed to a member.
 
 
 
Supt. Joe Boland
OIC Operational Support Services
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
St. John’s NL, A1C 2G2
(709) 314 (office)
(709) 159 (cell)
 
 
“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied
addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use
or copying by any means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.”
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
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